
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 17, 2024 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record.  

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 17, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees and committee to review FY23/24 Board minutes 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin reviewed the June billings in July 

b.  Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Breihan will review the July billings in August 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 19, 2024 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 19, 2024 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/24, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/24, Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/24, Revenue Report, 06/30/24, and Expense Report, 06/30/24 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/17/24 

6. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget 
updates & discussions 

ii. Approval to go out for public bids for HVAC replacements - Action Required 
a. Approval to issue public Request for Bid Documents for the following HVAC 

replacement scopes: 
i. Building Automation System (BAS) replacement 
ii. Condensing Unit Replacement(s) 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Strategic Planning 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

9. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 24-03: authorizing preparation and filing of the Budget and Appropriation 

Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

1 



Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A Ordinance. 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

Vote to approve B&A Public Notice. 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn  

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

June 19, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Josh Martin - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:49 p.m.] 
Eddie Nunez - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:49 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Election of Officers - Action Required 
 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to nominate Emily Swistak as LLD Board President. Trustee Larson 
seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to elect Marjorie Bartelli as LLD Vice President. Trustee Berry seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to elect Liz Sullivan LLD Secretary. Vice President Bartelli seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to elect Karen Larson as LLD Treasurer. President Swistak seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
President Swistak stated that she would announce appointments to the standing committees at the July 
Board Meeting. 
 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Trustee Berry and Trustee Breihan reviewed the May billings in June 
b. Trustee Larson and Trustee Sullivan will review the June billings in July 

 
5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 15, 2024 Board Meeting 

3 



 

2 
 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/24, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/24, Current Assets 
Report, 05/31/24, Revenue Report, 05/31/24, and Expense Report, 05/31/24 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/19/24 
MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Breihan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

6. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates 
& discussions 

 
Mr. Rogers stated that the final pay application for Camosy has been received. The payment will be 
made upon completion of the parking lot seal coating, which is expected in early July. This will close 

out the renovation project. 
  

ii. HVAC Component Replacement and Lot Development Project Planning 

   

 Mr. Rogers stated that Elara has been evaluating the BAS. He provided an estimate to replace the 
oldest condensing unit, piping, and coil. Because the remaining three condensing units are over 

twelve years old, and function on refrigerant that is being phased out, it might be more cost effective 
to replace all four condensing units at the same time. Elara evaluated the boiler and stated that it 

was not necessary to replace at this time.  

 

Mr. Rogers presented options for the adjacent lot for programming space. He explained that the 
steep grade of the Front Street lot would require leveling for programming and that it may be cost 

prohibitive. He stated that the Kingston lot was the best option for development. Mr. Rogers 

presented options for entrance points into the lot, gateway, equipment, and lighting. 

 
Mr. Rogers and Mr. Nunez left the meeting at 7:49 p.m. 

 
7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Secretary Sullivan had nothing to report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - President Swistak had nothing to report. 
c. Physical Plant - Treasurer Larson had nothing to report. 
d. Strategic Planning - President Swistak stated that the Committee will be meeting on July 1, 2024 

at 1:00 p.m. 
 

8. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein recapped the Summer Read Kick-off event. She commended staff for pivoting from an 
outdoor event to an indoor event. The event was attended by over 650 community members. She stated that 
around 1400 patrons are registered for Summer Read. Director Weinstein also thanked Joe Viso, the Village 
of Lisle’s Community Engagement Specialist, for helping get the word out that the Summer Read Kickoff 
event would take place as an indoor event. 
 
Director Weinstein stated the new website launched in June. She explained that the website is better 
designed, more attractive, and easier to navigate. The Library participated in the Lisle Woman’s Club Garden 
Gait. In conjunction with the Woman’s Club, a dedication of the Oak Study Room has been planned. Officer 
Sean McKay from the Lisle Police Department presented active shooter training at the all-staff meeting in 
May.  

4 



 

3 
 

 
A community member who was refurbishing a house found historic documents relating to the LLD. The 
patron delivered the documents to the Library.  
 
Patron Joan Broz let the LLD know that her granddaughter published her second book. The Library has 
purchased the book for the collection which features a protagonist who is hearing impaired. The Director 
stated the importance of maintaining a diverse collection, and commended the author on her success. 
 
The Director stated that two Mac computers have been placed on the public floors for patron use. There is 
one in YS and AS. The Piasa Bird has been hung on the north wall in Adult Services.  
 
The LLD will be marching in the 4th of July Parade. 
 
Assistant Director Savage stated that Summer Read Kick-Off was a success. The Event Team is now working 
on plans for Fall Fest. He restated that the renovation project is nearing its completion, with the parking lot 
seal coating planned for early July. 
 
Chicago Metro Fire completed all required annual safety tests including smoke detectors, sprinkler and 
elevator inspections. J.V. Painting completed the cleaning, sanding and re-staining of the pergola area. 
Metalmaster completed repairs on the roof. Sendra Services cleaned the condenser coils and repaired the 
water pump on the west half of the building. 
 

9. New Business 
a. Adopt Resolution 24-02 Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to approve Resolution 24-02: Lisle Library District Board Members, 
an annual resolution of a true and correct list of current LLD Board Members. Trustee Berry 
seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Adopt Ordinance 24-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve Ordinance 24-01, an annual Ordinance authorizing 
public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of Ordinance 24-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident 
cards. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Adopt Ordinance 24-02: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to approve Ordinance 24-02, a Meeting Date Ordinance to 
set regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Ordinance 24-02: Meeting Date Ordinance. She 
pointed out that all Meetings will be held on the 3rd Wednesday of the month, with the exception of 
August, which will be held on the 2nd Wednesday of the month. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

d. Adopt Ordinance 24-03: Prevailing Wage Ordinance - Action Required 

5 



 

4 
 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve Ordinance 24-03, a Prevailing Ordinance an annual 
notice of prevailing wage to be published. Trustee Breihan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Ordinance 24-03: Prevailing Wage Ordinance. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

e. Adopt Ordinance 24-04: An Ordinance annexing territory to the District - Action Required 
MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve Ordinance 24-04, an Ordinance annexing territory to 
the district commonly known as Rivers Edge and the Estates at River Edge per developer petition. 
Trustee Breihan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Ordinance 24-04: an Ordinance annexing territory to 
the District. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

f. Adopt Ordinance 24-05: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve Fund - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve Ordinance 24-05, a Transfer of funds from the 
Corporate Fund to Special Reserve Fund in the amount of $120,000.00 under 75 ILCS 16/40-50. 
Trustee Berry seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Ordinance 24-05: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve 
Fund. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Vice President Bartelli, Treasurer Larson, Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry had no comments at this time. 
Trustee Breihan stated that the Summer Read Kickoff was a great event. President Swistak congratulated the 
new Officers. She thanked the Trustees for their confidence. She thought Summer Read was a great success. 
 

11. Executive Session - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, 

employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, 

including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal 

counsel for the public body to determine its validity. Trustee Breihan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:13 p.m. 

The Board came back into Open Session at 9:11 p.m. 

 

12. Set Director’s salary for FY2024-25 - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve the Director’s salary of $143,017.00 for fiscal year 2024-2025. 

Trustee Berry seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
13. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded. 

6 



 

5 
 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:12 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 17, 2024. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
4

Ju
n

-2
4

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

2
/2

3
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
3

/2
4

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,4
3

1
2

,7
4

6
5

,1
7

7
4

8
,1

6
2

6
1

,9
4

5
2

8
.6

2
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,3

8
0

3
,9

0
3

9
,2

8
3

7
9

,0
6

8
1

0
3

,4
8

1
3

0
.8

8
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,8

1
1

6
,6

4
9

1
4

,4
6

0
1

2
7

,2
3

0
1

6
5

,4
2

6
3

0
.0

2
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

8
1

9
1

,1
8

9
2

,0
0

8
1

5
,3

6
3

1
9

,9
3

1
2

9
.7

3
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
1

0
,6

6
7

6
,8

6
3

1
7

,5
3

0
1

4
6

,8
4

9
1

7
0

,8
7

9
1

6
.3

6
%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
1

,4
8

6
8

,0
5

2
1

9
,5

3
8

1
6

2
,2

1
2

1
9

0
,8

1
0

1
7

.6
3

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

5
,7

3
4

5
,7

3
4

5
0

,1
1

5
6

2
,8

9
7

2
5

.5
1

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,7
8

9
2

,7
8

9
2

2
,5

3
8

2
9

,5
1

4
3

0
.9

5
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

5
7

3
5

7
3

1
,6

7
5

6
,2

3
7

2
7

2
.3

6
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
3

2
4

3
2

4
6

,0
8

1
8

,1
4

2
3

3
.8

9
%

K
an

o
p

y
3

9
2

3
9

2
2

,5
5

9
3

,9
7

9
5

5
.4

9
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

9
,8

1
2

0
9

,8
1

2
8

2
,9

6
8

1
1

0
,7

6
9

3
3

.5
1

%
Su

b
to

ta
l P

ri
n

t 
+ 

N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t/
D

ig
it

al
2

9
,1

0
9

1
4

,7
0

1
4

3
,8

1
0

3
7

2
,4

1
0

4
6

7
,0

0
5

2
5

.4
0

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

Lo
gi

n
s 

**
*

1
,3

5
8

1
,3

5
8

1
0

,9
0

0
1

4
,2

5
8

3
0

.8
1

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
7

,4
0

5
7

,4
0

5
4

7
,9

5
7

8
2

,7
9

1
7

2
.6

4
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,4
6

1
1

,4
6

1
5

,1
7

7
1

4
,1

9
1

1
7

4
.1

2
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

2
3

2
2

3
1

,9
5

0
3

,0
2

3
5

5
.0

3
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
4

7
4

7
3

9
4

4
1

3
4

.8
2

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

0
,4

9
4

0
1

0
,4

9
4

6
6

,3
7

8
1

1
4

,6
7

6
7

2
.7

6
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

9
,6

0
3

1
4

,7
0

1
5

4
,3

0
4

4
3

8
,7

8
8

5
8

1
,6

8
1

3
2

.5
7

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

4
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge
N

ew
 L

ib
ra

ry
 C

ar
d

s 
A

d
d

ed
1

8
0

1
,7

8
8

1
,9

1
1

6
.8

8
%

**
*

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

w
er

e 
ch

an
ge

d
 f

ro
m

 2
 t

o
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 o
n

 8
/3

1
/2

3
.

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,1

6
5

2
7

,4
3

8
3

4
,2

5
6

2
4

.8
5

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,0
9

5
8

,8
0

3
1

0
,0

9
5

1
4

.6
8

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t 

*
3

5
6

2
5

8
0

8
3

5
.4

8
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
0

1
4

,6
1

8
4

,1
4

1
-1

0
.3

3
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

4
7

3
3

,6
9

1
3

5
,0

3
1

3
.9

8
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

2
3

2
5

,7
8

8
2

7
,8

3
0

7
.9

2
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts
 *

*
# 

o
f 

P
at

ro
n

s/
U

se
rs

1
5

4
6

2
5

7
4

5
8

.7
0

%
# 

o
f 

It
e

m
s 

P
ic

ke
d

 U
p

/C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t

3
3

1
4

4
7

0
7

3
9

0
.9

7
%

* 
Te

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
b

u
ild

in
g 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
; r

e-
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 in
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
b

eg
an

 in
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

2
3

.

28 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ju

n
e 

2
0

2
4

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

3
/2

4
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
9

6
2

1
8

3
9

2
6

7
1

7
6

5
1

4
.0

1
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

9
9

1
,1

4
0

2
1

2
6

1
,2

8
6

8
,3

3
5

9
,9

8
6

1
9

.8
1

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

3
8

2
6

-3
1

.5
8

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

0
0

1
0

1
4

5
1

6
3

1
2

.4
1

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

2
5

3
8

4
5

1
8

.4
2

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
7

7
1

6
2

2
3

9
7

7
7

1
,0

1
0

2
9

.9
9

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
3

4
3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
0

0
7

0
0

1
,1

2
0

2
,4

0
0

1
1

4
.2

9
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
1

4
6

4
1

8
3

1
0

0
7

5
0

8
4

0
1

2
.0

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
7

0
0

1
8

6
1

,3
0

2
2

1
2

6
2

,2
3

5
1

0
,3

7
7

1
3

,5
5

9
3

0
.6

6
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,8
0

4
2

,4
5

5
8

8
5

5
,1

4
4

4
8

,8
8

5
5

1
,7

1
2

5
.7

8
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

4
7

8
.0

0
4

8
3

.0
0

4
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
6

1
.0

0
1

7
0

.6
3

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

3
5

3
5

2
5

5
3

8
2

4
9

.8
0

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

*
N

/A
N

/A
0

3
4

2
4

3
9

2
8

.3
6

%
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
2

3
2

7
8

3
9

1
9

.6
4

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

3
3

6
9

4
3

3
6

7
6

6
6

,1
2

0
7

,8
3

7
2

8
.0

6
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

6
2

6
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

7
6

7
6

1
,1

3
3

1
,1

5
3

1
.7

7
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
3

2
9

1
0

9
1

1
7

7
.3

4
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
4

1
2

9
4

3
3

6
8

4
2

7
,2

5
3

8
,9

9
0

2
3

.9
5

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

 
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
6

7
2

6
3

6
6

1
3

0
7

.6
9

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

O
u

ts
id

e 
G

ro
u

p
s 

U
si

n
g 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
Sp

ac
e 

3
5

2
6

4
3

9
1

5
8

8
.4

6
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
G

in
kg

o
 &

 M
ap

le
 S

tu
d

y 
R

o
o

m
 R

es
er

va
ti

o
n

s*
**

7
1

N
/A

2
0

2
--

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

5
,6

4
1

1
0

0
,2

8
7

1
5

3
,7

8
9

5
3

.3
5

%
Fr

ie
n

d
's

 S
p

o
n

so
re

d
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
0

0
--

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
--

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
7

8
2

1
3

,3
7

9
1

0
,4

7
0

-2
1

.7
4

%

X
 (

f.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,1

0
3

1
,0

2
4

1
,1

0
3

7
.7

1
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
2

4
7

,6
1

3
6

,6
9

3
-1

2
.0

8
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

1
,3

9
4

6
9

,4
4

2
9

1
,7

0
4

3
2

.0
6

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
8

,3
3

1
6

8
,2

1
7

8
8

,9
2

2
3

0
.3

5
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
6

2
7

3
,6

5
5

8
,8

1
3

1
4

1
.1

2
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

1
,0

0
2

7
3

2
1

,0
0

2
3

6
.8

9
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
4

,8
2

0
2

7
,8

3
4

4
9

,1
4

0
7

6
.5

5
%

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.
**

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
4

.

29 



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 

July Board Report (7/11/2024) 

 
Page 1 
 

 

North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 
A. Close‐Out Progress Update 

1. Final punchlist work completed (sealcoating). 
2. Last project cost update anticipated to be completed in July. 

 

B. Project Cost Summary – Tracking under Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 
 

 

Invoices received and under review since last Board Meeting: 

 
 
No new Change Orders. 
   

30 



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 

July Board Report (7/11/2024) 

 
Page 2 
 

 

General Capital Improvement Program 
 
C. Executive Summary 

The Capital Improvement Program has been divided into (3) main projects: 
 
1. Mechanical Equipment Replacement (see additional details on next page) 

 Condensing Unit – requesting approval to develop and issue a public request for bid 

 BAS – requesting approval to develop and issue a public request for bid 

 Boiler – replacement is not critical at this time 
 

2. Capital Replacement. 

 Existing Facility Condition Assessment – discussion in August 
 

3. Vacant Lots planning  

 Guideline Rough Order of Magnitude (ROM) Costs to be discussed in August 

 
Program Executive Schedule 
 

 
   

31 



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 

July Board Report (7/11/2024) 

 
Page 3 
 

 
D. HVAC Replacements Request for Bids (Public Bid) 

Elara Engineering has completed their analysis of the BAS system and four existing condensing units in the LLD. 
In review with LLD Administration the following recommendations are presented for Board Discussion: 
 

 Building Automation System (BAS) Replacement 

 Project Goal: upgrade and replace the BAS system with an open source/open protocol system as 
necessary to allow LLD to operate and maintain the building HVAC system. 

 Options: Two options are presented below which give differing levels of access to LLD for 
‘control’ and maintenance of the system. 
 

 
Note In simplified terms ‘Central Plant’ means equipment that provide heating/cooling to the entire 
building. ‘Terminal Units’ are equipment that control individual spaces. 

 

 Recommendation: LLD Administration recommends OPTION 1 as all equipment will be on 1 
system in lieu of having to manage multiple systems in the building. 
 

 Condensing Unit Replacements 

 Project Goal: replace condensing unit(s) at end of life and plan for efficient / economical future 
replacements of near end of life unit(s). 

 Key notes: 
 There are four units in the building. 

 One is at its end of life.  

 The other three are +/‐ 12 years old have a life expectancy of 12‐18 years. 
 Elara has approximated replacement cost, per unit in the range of $40k‐55k each 

 

 Recommendation: LLD Administration recommends issuing a bid requesting base scope of 
replacing one unit with an add alternate cost for additional units. The LLD can then make a 
decision on replacing some or all units with hard pricing. 

 

 
 
Potential Board Action is as follows: 

 

Approval to issue public Request for Bid Documents for the following HVAC replacement scopes: 
1. Building Automation System (BAS) replacement 
2. Condensing Unit Replacement(s) 

 

32 



33 



34 



35 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

April-May-June 2024 

April 

 

This year the LLD hosted a new, library-wide event for National Library Week. Our Dragons Love Tacos 

themed celebration was a massive success. Approximately 400 patrons joined us for a special character 

storytime, tacos and quesadillas from the Mucha Salsa Taco Truck, a reptile petting zoo from Crosstown 

Exotics, and a dragon scavenger hunt! Our large-scale programs continue to be popular and I remain 

grateful for our talented staff who plan and execute these events with such professionalism.  

Our Pollinator Garden was certified as an official Monarch Waystation via the Monarch Watch program. 

The LLD Pollinator Garden proudly features carefully curated native plants that best support local 

pollinators. This garden is managed by Adult Services Paraprofessional, Rochelle Storm, who tends to 

this space with expertise and also facilitated our certification. Adult Services staff were thrilled to display 

our new Monarch Waystation sign and share this achievement with our community.  

Home Delivery Coordinator, Karalyn Collazo, visited Brookdale Senior Living with Circulation Services 

Assistant Director, Teri Zarat. Karalyn and Teri spoke to about 25 residents and were available to 

register/renew library cards and advertise our robust Home Delivery program.  

 

May 

Adult Services Paraprofessionals Sheri Bush, Karalyn Collazo, and Meagan Holloman attended the annual 

Reaching Forward conference. Hosted by the ILA, Reaching Forward is a professional development event 

designed specifically for library support staff. Staff attended sessions on a variety of topics, including: 

Social Services at the Library, Readers’ Advisory 101, Creating Opportunities for Clients with Disabilities, 

LBBTQIA+ Staff Experiences in Libraries, and Community Impact of Makerspaces. I was proud and 

delighted to send these three staff members to Reaching Forward and I know they appreciated the 

opportunity to spend the day learning from their peers in the library world.  

In May, the Adult Services department welcomed a new Librarian to our team. Lori Cummins joined us 

from the Helen Plum Memorial Library where she worked as an Adult Services Associate/Home Delivery 

Specialist. Prior to Helen Plum, Lori also gained experience as an Adult Services Assistant at the Hinsdale 

Public Library. Lori recently earned her MLIS at U of I and also holds a Ph.D. in Psychology from Notre 

Dame. She will serve as our new Science-Fiction & Fantasy selector and book group facilitator, a position 

which became available after former staff member, Lisa Moe, left for a growth opportunity at another 

library.  

We celebrated the hard work of our Home Delivery volunteer team this spring. Four adult volunteers 

(Carla, Leanne, Emily, and Helene) diligently deliver Library materials to our Home Delivery patrons. 

Thanks to their dedication and hard work, Home Delivery patrons have regular access to the 

Library's outstanding collection and services. We expressed our appreciation with a small gift and 

shared some happy photos of our volunteers on social media.  

36 



June 

June brings one of our busiest seasons at the Library- Summer Read! We launched this ever-popular 

reading program with our annual Kick Off Event. Approximately 700 patrons joined us for ice cream 

treats, Olympic trivia, an indoor obstacle course, and gaming! This year’s event brought a unique 

challenge in that staff had to work with a rainy day and move all celebrations indoors. Fortunately, this 

was a seamless pivot and the weather certainly didn’t hurt our attendance numbers.  

This year, adults who read and log 4 books between June 1st and August 10th will receive a blue LLD 

picnic blanket. I’m proud to report that 610 patrons signed up for the Adult Summer Read program by 

the end of June. This far surpasses last year’s numbers- in which we had 512 adults signed up at the end 

of the program in August.  

In June I had the opportunity to lead a Genre Study session for the Adult Reading Round Table. The 

Adult Reading Round Table is dedicated to providing readers’ advisory training to library workers in the 

Chicagoland area. As an ARRT Steering Committee member, I was asked to help lead the current two-

year Genre Study on Relationship Fiction. I presented to about 15 professionals from various area 

libraries and discussed issue-oriented Relationship Fiction in detail. When I was a new librarian, I greatly 

benefited from training opportunities like these to help hone my RA skills. I’m now honored to share my 

12+ years of professional experience with the next generation of library staff.  

The warmer weather brings more opportunities for Library staff to meet with our community outside of 

the LLD. Rochelle Storm and Stephanie Kandlik visited the Lisle Woman’s Club annual Garden Gait event 

where they spoke to over 120 people. Rochelle and Stephanie signed patrons up for Summer Read and 

also promoted the LLD’s Seed Library and other garden-related materials. Additionally, Adult Services 

Librarian, Krista Kloepper, and Stephanie Kandlik visited the Lisle French Market. Staff spoke to over 200 

people and were available to facilitate Summer Read registrations, register/renew Library cards, answer 

questions about our digital collections, and enthusiastically greet some of the canine visitors who came 

to their table. Staff are always delighted to help patrons “out in the wild” and represent the LLD outside 

of our building.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

Elizabeth Hopkins 

   

       Stephanie & Rochelle at Garden Gait  French Market Outreach  

37 



      

        Teri & Karalyn at Brookdale Senior Living   Monarch Waystation Sign 

 

National Library Week Celebration 

38 



         

      AS Staff at Reaching Forward   Summer Read Kick-Off Event 

 

 

Elizabeth presenting a Genre Study session for the Adult Reading Round Table 

39 



 
News: 

• In celebration of National Library Week, Youth Services Staff went on the road visiting 
local schools to present storytimes featuring the popular character “Taco Dragon” from 
the picture book Dragons Love Tacos. The costume also made an in-library appearance 
during our National Library Week Library wide event.  

• Summer Reading has brought the return of our very popular Scavenger Hunt passive 
program with over 500 children participating.   

• Over 1000 registered participants have signed up for Youth Services Summer Read 
programs that include the Youth Program (929 readers), Teen Program (109 readers), 
and the Baby Program (63 listeners).  

• Youth Services said goodbye to our Paraprofessional Mary Sue Reese, who left on good 
terms. That opening has been filled by Alexandria Thomas, who previously worked in the 
Circulation Department of Lisle Library District.  

• Youth Services Staff have prepared displays for Memorial Day, Juneteenth, Pride Month, 
Summer Read, the Olympics, Women’s History, Youth Mental Health Awareness, and 
Photography. 

Story walk 
The following texts were featured in our library story walk. 

• At the Pond by David Elliott, illustrated by Amy Schimler-Safford 

• What If Bedtime Didn't Exist? By Francine Cunningham, illustrated by 
Mathias Ball 

 
Programs: 

• Youth Services has introduced our first ever global languages storytimes. The storytimes 
are intended to reach families who may speak a global language in their home or families 
interested in exposing their children to other languages. The first languages featured 
were Spanish and Polish, both performed by YS Paraprofessional Joann Sheahan.  

• The youth film program “Page to Screen Movie Matinee” has run every Tuesday of 
Summer Read and focuses on children’s films inspired by children’s literature. This 
program has included such films as “Cloudy with a Chance of Meatballs”, “Lyle, Lyle, 
Crocodile”, and “Horton Hears a Who”.   

• The “Books and Banter” youth book club held its first page to screen comparison 
conversation that featured the very popular Percy Jackson Series by author Rick Riordan.  

• Youth patrons enjoyed our first ever afternoon tea party and craft program “CrafTea 
Time”. Participants enjoyed High Tea and a craft of a painted planter.  

• Our volunteer coordinator Mallory Caise trained and coordinated the schedules of 63 
teen volunteers. Teen volunteers help the department with handing out Summer Reading 
Program prizes and with signing up new patrons for Summer Reading.    

 
 
 
 

Youth Services Quarterly Report– July 2024 

40 



Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

Youth Services staff has performed outreach storytimes at the following organizations: 

• Lisle Elementary 

• Gentle Learning Preschool 

• St. Joan of Arc School 

• Giant Steps 

• Kindi Academy 

• Pathway Connections 
 

In addition to our normal Storytime visits, Youth Services staff also visited the following schools 
to promote Summer Read either in multiple small groups, school assemblies, or lunchroom visits.  

• Steeple Run Elementary  

• Kennedy Junior High 

• St. Joan of Arc 

• Lisle Elementary 
 
Professional Development: 
 

• YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 
o iRead Committee 

 
Patron Communications 
The following comments were provided by way of comment cards.  
 

• “I have 3 girls who have been thoroughly enjoying a variety of library events. They love 
Monday Funday and had an amazing time at CrafTea Time. They enjoyed the setting, 
cookies, and drinks. Thanks to staff for putting together these awesome events” – 
6/28/24 

• “Emilia enjoyed CrafTea time and liked the craft and the music. It was very organized and 
well run”- 6/28/24 

• “My Daughter attended the tea & craft time and it was adorable. My daughter had a 
great time. Thank you for offering such a lovely event”- 6/28/24 

• “My son loved doing the craft at the party, didn’t enjoy the snacks much (sorry!) they 
looked good though. Missed more boys at the party. Personally, I love such events for 
kids where they interact with other people” -6/28/24 

• “You are the Best Library. You have fun activities. Love your fan Mia”- 6/28/24 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
John Ferrari, Director of Youth Services  

41 



 

 
-1- 

Quarterly Board Report  
4th Quarter FY23/24 

Circulation Services Department 
 

Respectfully Submitted by Paul Hurt, Director of Circulation Services 
 
Outreach Events 
On June 9, Stephanie from Circ. and Rochelle 
from Adult Services attended the Lisle 
Woman’s Club’s 22nd Annual Garden Gait 
(photo at right).  They talked to over 120 
attendees.  In addition to giving away LLD 
bags, Post-its and window decals, they 
answered inquiries about the Seed Library, 
Libby, Hoopla, reciprocal borrowing, and 
Summer Read.  Stephanie signed up eleven 
patrons for Summer Read and registered 
one person for a new Library card, one for a 
replacement card and one for a renewal. 
Patrons were impressed with this year's 
collection of Summer Read prizes. 
 
Krista from Adult Services and Stephanie attended the French Market on June 29. They spoke 
to over 215 people. Several people spoke positively about the LLD and already had Library cards 
and were signed up for Summer Read. Stephanie created five new Library cards, renewed two 
cards and signed up one person for Summer Read. Both staff members also gave out treats to 
numerous happy dogs.  Many patrons praised the Home Delivery program.  
 
Circ. Page Projects 
Over the last few months, our dedicated Circ. Pages successfully completed shifting and re-
organizing the entire Non-Fiction collection in Adult Services.  In addition, they learned about 
and shelved items according to a new item classification system devised by Technical Services 
for the Non-Fiction collection in Youth Services. 
 
Reaching Forward Conference 
In early May, two Circ. staff members attended the annual Reaching Forward Conference in 
Rosemont.  The conference is a professional development opportunity for all library workers.  
One of the programs was presented by staff from the Orland Park Public Library about how to 
plan, develop and launch a successful Library of Things—a collection of non-traditional Library 
items.  In addition, my staff enjoyed a workshop presented by the Director of the Wheaton 
Public Library about learning the importance of networking, making connections and best 
practices for building relationships and developing ideas for Library programs. 
 
 
 
 
 

42 



 

 -2- 

 
 
Illinois License Plate Renewal Stickers 
During this quarter, 84 stickers were sold. 
 

 

0 22

194

149

185

80

107 106
127

62
78

10382

50

82
84

0

50

100

150

200

250

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

Number of License Plate Renewal Stickers Sold

FY20-21

FY21-22

FY22-23

FY23-24

 
 
Please Note:  Circ. staff began selling Illinois license renewal stickers on December 21, 2020. 
 

574

618

391

467 435

763 735

535

979
895

144 133 110 108 115

67
68 54 67 61

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

4th Qtr
'23

1st Qtr
'24

2nd Qtr
'24

3rd Qtr
'24

4th Qtr
'24

Quarterly Registration Activity

LLD New Cards

LLD Renewals

LLD Replacements

Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 

43 



 

 
-3- 

8,334

8,941
8,721 8,838

8,531

6,644

7,080 7,027 6,970 6,753

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

4th Qtr '23 1st Qtr '24 2nd Qtr '24 3rd Qtr '24 4th Qtr '24

Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed

Holds Satisfied

 

900

1,113

980

1,057

991

62

167 136 135
142

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

4th Qtr 
'23

1st Qtr 
'24

2nd Qtr 
'24

3rd Qtr 
'24

4th Qtr 
'24

Quarterly Interlibrary Loan Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
Please Note:  During the building renovation, LLD was temporarily not lending out any of our 
materials to other libraries.  We started lending out materials again starting June 1, 2023. 

44 



 

MATERIALS ADDED 4th QUARTER FY2023/2024 
Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 2002 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1685 

AS Audio/Visual 869 

AS Periodicals 616 

Adult Services Total 5172 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 1394 

YS Non-Fiction Books 205 

YS Audio/Visual 82 

YS Periodicals 23 

Youth Services Total 1704 

Electronic Records Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records 513 

Hoopla MARC records 1886 

Kanopy MARC records 1186 

Electronic Records Total 3585 

3862

1420

4076

5172

1704

3585

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

Adult Services collection

Youth Services collection

Electronic Records collection

4th Quarter Comparison of FY 2022/2023 and FY 2023/2024

FY 2023/2024 FY 2022/2023

12595

5018

14548

15704

6032

16824

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000 14000 16000 18000

Adult Services Total

Youth Services Total

Electronic Records

Current Year Comparison to Previous Year Additions

FY2023/2024 FY2022/2023

45 



Technical Services 4th Quarter FY 2023/2024 

 

Meetings/Webinars/Conferences 

• Updated Person-In-Charge training 

for 3 Technical Services Librarians 

• LACONI Governing Board meetings 

• Getting Started with Open Refine 

webinar 

• Effective Performance Reviews 

webinar 

• Practical Considerations for Leaders 

on Use of Social Media in the Wake 

of SCOTUS Ruling webinar 

• LACONI Acquisitions Roundup 

meeting 

• Reaching Forward conference 

• Introduction to Data Equity webinar 

• RAILS Technical Services 

Networking meeting 

• Working the “Grey Area:” Boundaries 

for Library Staff webinar 

• LACONI Technical Services Steering 

Committee 

 

Technical Services Staff were out in full force for the Summer Read Kick-off party!  

Getting to meet the community and come out from behind the door for LLD events is 

always a fun time for us.    

We continue to reclassify the Youth Services nonfiction collection and the end is in 

sight.  We have made it through over half of the collection and continue to be on 

schedule to finish in time for the new school year.  Additionally, Technical Services has 

completed the set up for the new Youth Kindle Paperwhites containing current and 

previous Battle of the Books selections for Districts 202 and 203. 

TS staff attended a meeting with our vendors at the LACONI Acquisitions Roundup.  

Connecting with our vendors directly helps to ensure we are getting the best service 

from them and stay updated on developments and services LLD material selectors 

could use to better meet the community’s needs.  Many of our vendors have new 

websites with more customization options for our selectors, and increased details 

regarding our orders, shipments, and account details for Technical Services to utilize. 

TS staff attended the annual Reaching Forward conference.  They attended programs 

that related to connecting libraries to their communities, cross-training between 

departments to encourage an understanding of the duties and purposes they each 

serve in the library, and the importance of continuing to develop our soft skills as library 

workers serving our community. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

 

 

46 



 

MATERIALS ADDED 4th QUARTER FY2023/2024 
Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 2002 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1685 

AS Audio/Visual 869 

AS Periodicals 616 

Adult Services Total 5172 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 1394 

YS Non-Fiction Books 205 

YS Audio/Visual 82 

YS Periodicals 23 

Youth Services Total 1704 

Electronic Records Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records 513 

Hoopla MARC records 1886 

Kanopy MARC records 1186 

Electronic Records Total 3585 

3862

1420

4076

5172

1704

3585

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

Adult Services collection

Youth Services collection

Electronic Records collection

4th Quarter Comparison of FY 2022/2023 and FY 2023/2024

FY 2023/2024 FY 2022/2023

12595

5018

14548

15704

6032

16824

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000 14000 16000 18000

Adult Services Total

Youth Services Total

Electronic Records

Current Year Comparison to Previous Year Additions

FY2023/2024 FY2022/2023

47 



 

1 

 

Resolution 24-03 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION 
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

      Section 1:  That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of 

money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library 

District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and specifying the object and 

purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or 

purpose" be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action 

thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.   

 

      Section 2:  That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action 

thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty 

(30) days prior to the time of such hearing. 

 

       FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by 

law.                 

 
ADOPTED this 17th day of July, 2024, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                               
 
______________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, President of the LLD Board of Trustees   
                                                                                                                 
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

48 



 

2 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
  ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

      I, Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, do 

hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 17th day of July, 2024, the 

foregoing Resolution 24-03 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 
                                                             
______________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

 
 
 
 

49 



 

 

  

  

  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON  

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE  

OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in 

tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  A public hearing shall 

be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 18th day of September, 2024, at the hour 

of 6:45 p.m. at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

  

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public 

inspection on the Library’s website, lislelibrary.org, and at the Lisle Library District beginning 

August 15, 2024 during the hours of 9:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 

9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Library will be closed on Sunday 

and Monday, September 1st and 2nd in observance of Labor Day. 

  

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,  

Illinois. 

  

Dated this 17th day of July, 2024 

  

________________________________________  

Emily Swistak, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

  

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

50 



Senior Social Hour 

The Men of Omaha Beach 

Page to Screen Movie Matinee: Horton Hears a Who! 

Books & Banter: Movie Edition 

Teen Movie Crafternoon 

Teen Craft: Upcycled Mosaic Art 

The Works of Alice Tang Matthews 

Teen Craft: Concrete Planter Friends 

Teen Craft: Wood Grain Art 

Senior Social Hour 

The Men of Omaha Beach 

Page to Screen Movie Matinee: Horton Hears a Who! 

Books & Banter: Movie Edition 

Teen Movie Crafternoon 

Teen Craft: Upcycled Mosaic Art 

The Works of Alice Tang Matthews 

Teen Craft: Concrete Planter Friends 

Teen Craft: Wood Grain Art 

51 



Senior Social Hour 

The Men of Omaha Beach 

Page to Screen Movie Matinee: Horton Hears a Who! 

Books & Banter: Movie Edition 

Teen Movie Crafternoon 

Teen Craft: Upcycled Mosaic Art 

The Works of Alice Tang Matthews 

Teen Craft: Concrete Planter Friends 

Teen Craft: Wood Grain Art 

Senior Social Hour 

The Men of Omaha Beach 

Page to Screen Movie Matinee: Horton Hears a Who! 

Books & Banter: Movie Edition 

Teen Movie Crafternoon 

Teen Craft: Upcycled Mosaic Art 

The Works of Alice Tang Matthews 

Teen Craft: Concrete Planter Friends 

Teen Craft: Wood Grain Art 

Teen Craft: Upcycled Mosaic Art 

The Works of Alice Tang Matthews 

Teen Craft: Concrete Planter Friends 

Teen Craft: Wood Grain Art 

52 



 

1 
 

APPROVED  

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

May 7, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Emily Swistak - Vice President 

Karen Larson - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Vanessa Berry - Trustee 

Debbie Breihan - Trustee 

Josh Martin - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Will Savage - Assistant Director 

John Ferrari - Director of Youth Services 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services 

Paul Hurt - Director of Circulation Services 

Laura Murff - Director of Technical Services 

 

Also Present: 

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Introductions 

Committee members introduced themselves, announcing their names and titles. The Committee includes 

all Lisle Library District Trustees, the Library Director, Assistant Director, Director of Youth Services, Director 

of Adult Services, Director of Circulation Services, and Director of Technical Services. 

 

4. Review LLD 2019-2022 Strategic Plan 

Director Weinstein presented a summary of the 2019-2022 Strategic Plan via a PowerPoint presentation. 

She discussed the four areas of focus: Advocacy|Outreach|Awareness, Facility, Organizational Culture, and 

Technology & Innovation. She reviewed the objectives and outcomes regarding each area.  

 

Discussion - SWOT Analysis and Guiding Principals 

Director Weinstein facilitated a SWOT Analysis. Members proposed strengths, weaknesses, opportunities 

and threats to the LLD. They also discussed select guiding principles for the Library. The Director stated that 

she would compile the data and create a survey for members to rank in terms of priority. 

 

Discussion - Promotional Outreach 

The Committee discussed methods of promotional outreach regarding the planning process. The 

Committee agreed that using social media, LLD  website, mailings, focus groups, in-house surveys, and 

presentations to external groups would be optimal.  

 

5. Adjourn 

53 



 

2 
 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on July 1, 2024. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

54 


